#### **CORVETTE CLUB OF IOWA**

### **Monthly General Membership Meeting Minutes**

# September 17, 2024

## **Albaugh Car Collection Pavilion, Ankeny**

- 1. The meeting was called to order by President Carrol McCracken at 6:04pm.
  - a. President's Report (Carrol McCracken)
    - i. Officer nominates:
      - 1. President: Linda Hommer
      - 2. Vice-President: Janelle Ohmstede
      - 3. Treasurer: Nan Brittain
      - 4. Secretary: Heather Streeter
      - 5. Member at Large: Brian Sult
      - 6. Governor: Jay Hommer
        - a. Motion to approve Officer Nominees: 1<sup>st</sup> Julieanne Pawlosky, 2<sup>nd</sup> Jeff Jackson; Motion Approved.
    - ii. New club banner has arrived, looks great!
    - iii. New Member Koozies will be ordered by Mike Golightly
    - iv. If anyone has any historical club information or memorabilia, please reach out to the club by email, a small group is working on coordinating digitalizing and placing the information on the website.
    - v. The Holiday Party committee will be working on the holiday party (Tuesday, December 17) over the next several months. Heather Streeter, Lynn Cooper, Rhonda Golightly & Laurie McCracken
    - vi. Our club had 4 cars attend the DSM 'd Concourse car show the other weekend.
    - vii. Boat Cruise has been postponed until Spring of 2025
    - viii. Would like to name the TP Round-Up in Paul Wyman's name: Paul Wyman TP Round-Up
      - 1. Motion to approve name change: 1<sup>st</sup>-Tom Treska, 2<sup>nd</sup> Jim Lucus; Motion approved.
    - ix. Progressive Dinner Sunday October 13<sup>th</sup> starting at 2:00pm sign up sheet is available to sign up for both attendance and for bringing an appetizer, main dish or dessert. More details to come as well as sign up on MSR. BYO Drinks and lawn chairs.
  - b. Vice-President Report (Vacant)
  - c. Secretary's Report (Heather Streeter)
    - i. August Minutes are on website. Motion to approve August Minutes; 1<sup>st</sup> Jeff Jackson; 2<sup>nd</sup> Jim Lucas; Motion Approved.
  - d. Treasurer's Report (Alex Vlach)
    - Approve August Treasurer's Report which is posted on the club's members only section of our website. Motion to approve August Minutes; 1<sup>st</sup> – Jim Lucas; 2<sup>nd</sup> – Laurie McCracken; Motion Approved.
  - e. Governor's Report (Jay Hommer)
    - i. 2025 National Convention will be held at Wisconsin Dells August 17, it will be a fantastic event with high speed events and low speed events at Road America and a Drag race at Rock Falls Raceway with planned tours and events the entire week/weekend.
    - ii. Annual Membership renewals are open Register before November 1, 2024 to get \$10 discount cost increases by \$10 after November 1.

- 1. Nan has paper registration forms available or they can be downloaded from website and mailed in
- 2. Online registration is available with a \$2 fee for credit card use (https://www.corvetteclubofiowa.com/members/join-us/)

# iii. West Region Officers for 2025:

- 1. Regional Executive (RE): Denny Luther, Corvette Club of Iowa
- 2. Regional Competition Director (RCD): Lauren Killum, Cornhusker Corvette Club
- 3. Regional Membership Director (RMD): Deb Hird, 4 States Corvette Club
- 4. Regional Secretary; Sheila Wyman, Corvette Club of Iowa
- 5. Regional Treasurer: Linda Hommer, Corvette Club of Iowa
- iv. Data is trying to be collected by the NCCC on Future Corvette members, working to track the date they started as a Future member to when they convert to a full member.
- v. NCCC sponsors of Blue Bars are looking for some data on how many C7 & C8 cars the clubs have, so update your application to include the most current car information.

## f. Competition Director's Report (Mark Cooper)

- i. Auto Cross this weekend will be held rain or shine come have some fun either way!
  - 1. Estimated to have about 14 cars, need a few more helpers on Saturday.
  - 2. Setup will be 3:00pm Friday and start time will be 7:00am with cars going off at 9:00am both days.

## g. Member at Large Report (Larry Pawloski)

i. 50/50 was won Jim Mathern, \$150 total, \$75 was given to the winner.

# h. Points Director's Report (Jay Hommer)

i. Updated points as of August 31, are posted on the club's members only section of our website.

# i. Membership Director's Report (Nan Brittain/Mike Golightly)

i. New member in attendance tonight was Bill Underlich from Altoona, has a 2003 Z06 heavily modified and just bought a 2020 Stingray.

# j. Social Media Director's Report (Pat Whalen)

i. An email was sent out with instructions on how to register online for membership renewal. If you have any questions or need help, reach out to Pat Whalen.

### 2. Old Business

a. None

# 3. New Business

a. Sharon Heggen reminded everyone to mark their calendars for the 2025 National Convention in Wisconsin Dells, it will be a great event and would love to see more of our members attend the event.

### 4. For Sale, New Cars

a. None

### 5. **BIG THANK YOU**

- a. Thanks to Denny Albaugh for opening his car collection for us to view as well as providing the pavilion for our meal.
- b. Thank you to Pat Whalen for grilling great job, the food was great!
- c. Thank you to all our members, donations from last night totaled \$879 and will be given to the Food Bank of Iowa.

# 6. Meeting Adjourned at 6:24pm